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From: Environmental Health
Sent: 27 May 2025 13:22
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2429/0F1 - 10/14 BRIDGE END INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 

EGREMONT

Change of use of site to accommodate shop (trade counter), warehouse, offices and storage, & 
proposed two storey link extension to connect existing units 10 and 14, including recladding of unit 
10 and formation of new openings to units 10 and 14 and external works (part retrospective) 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation. 
 
There are no objections to this development from Environmental Health subject to those 
comments previously made dated 06.02.2025. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
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